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The Baker House was built in 1896 by Frederick R. Baker and is one of the few 
Queen Anne structures in Fort Collins. The house is two and one-half storys in height 
and irregularly rectangular in shape; a two story turret projects from the south end 
of the west facade, and the porch projects out from the center of the south facade to 
the center of the east facade. The foundation is three rows of natural sandstone. 
The first two storys are of red brick set in stretcher bond with three rows of orna­ 
mental coursing at the first floor sill and transom levels and the sill level of 
the second floor. The gable roof is high pitched and covered with wood shingles. 
Both the east and west facades have projecting central gables, and the south facade 
is a series of two gables projecting from the main roof. The gables are of wood 
painted beige and sport a variety of decorative shingle treatment—diagonal, hori­ 
zontal and fish scale. The lower walls of the east gable on the south facade, which 
also form part of the porch roof, are covered with similar shingling. This gable is 
a glass-enclosed balcony. The raking trim on each gable is a plain, boxed cornice, 
with a return. There are two single, straddle ridge chimneys, also of stretcher bond. 
The one story porch extends from the center of the south facade to the center of the 
east facade. The porch wall is of brick with decorative panels and is topped with 
sandstone identical to the foundation. The porch roof is covered with the same wooden 
shingles as the roof of the house, and is supported by nine bracketed square wooden 
piers, above which is a row of turned wooden spandrels. All the woodwork is painted 
the same beige as the gables. The semicircular two story turret which projects from 
the south side of the west facade is perhaps the building's most distinctive feature. 
It has nine rectangular double hung windows, with lugsills and lintels of the founda­ 
tion sandstone. The ornamental brick coursing continues throughout its circumference. 
The large rectangular first floor windows are one sash and transom, also with lugsills 
and lintels of the foundation sandstone. The second floor windows are double hung, 
with sandstone lugsills and projecting carved wooden heads. There are a total of 
five small square or rectangular windows in the gables or beneath the eaves, in addi­ 
tion to several casement windows in the basement. The wooden window frames and trim 
are painted either beige or dark green. The main entrance, in the south facade, is 
a double leaf wooden door with a flush light transom. There is a total of two bays 
on the first floor main facade.

The appearance of the house is essentially unchanged since its construction. 
The only alterations are the enclosing panes of glass on the east gable on the south 
facade and the removal of the original wooden eave trim (presently stored in the attic)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Baker House is significant in two areas: the builder/owner's importance in 
the establishment and development of Fort Collins and in its architectural uniqueness 
in the community.

Frederick R. Baker, 1844-1902, was a native of Ohio, who enlisted in the Union 
Light Guards Seventh Independent Troop, Ohio Volunteer Cavalry, in 1863. This company 
became famous as the "Black Horse Squadron," Abraham Lincoln's military escort. Baker 1 ; 
assignment was the carrying of dispatches to and from the White House, the War Depart­ 
ment and the Army, a post which led to a personal acquaintance with President Lincoln. 
For a time during the war, Baker also served with the secret service. He was mustered 
out of the army in September of 1865 and returned to Ohio.

He moved to the Cache la Poudre Valley in 1873, only nine years after the founding 
of Fort Coll ins, and soon became one of the leading farmers and stock raisers, intro­ 
ducing thoroughbred shorthorn cattle into Larimer County. Baker's importance to the 
community can be seen in his election to the Larimer County Board of Commissioners, 
1890-1893, and in his election to the post of mayor of Fort Coll ins for four terms, 
1895-1902. Baker's influence was decisive in the establishment, after a long struggle, 
of the first city park and in the location of the city's first library, a Carnegie 
institution, in that park.

The house itself, which Baker built after he retired from farming, is one of the 
few local examples of the "Queen Anne" variety of Victorian architecture. Fort Collins 1 
architecture is somewhat lacking in the imagination and flamboyance that characterized 
much of Victorian building; the surrounding communities such as Boulder and Greeley 
possess a great deal more nineteenth century architectural style and variety. Many of 
the Fort Collins residences that did qualify as showpieces have been torn down; the 
Baker House is one of the relatively few remaining local examples of a fairly affluent 
nineteenth century lifestyle. As such, it is important in the community's sense of 
itself and its passage through time.
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The Baker House stands at the northeast corner of Mathews and Mulberry Streets, 
(The latter is also State Highway 14). The lot extends 110 feet north on Mathews, 
and 100 feet east on East Mulberry.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

STATE CODE COUNTY CODE

FORM PREPARED BY
NAME/TITLE

Patricia Richter
ORGANIZATION DATE

8 April, 1977
STREET & NUMBER

515 South Grant
TELEPHONE

303-493-8623
CITY OR TOWN

Fort Cell ins
STATE

Colorado 80521
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

NATIONAL

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
XSTATE. LOCAL.

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), I 
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the 
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Servict

GPO 892-453



Form No. 1{)-300a 
(Hev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NFS USE ONLY 
APR 5 1978 

JUL 2 o 1978

COIMTI NU ATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER PAGE 2

Watrous, Ansel. History of Lan'mer County, Colorado. Courier Printing and 
Publishing Company, Fort Coll ins, Colorado, 1911, (p. 359).


